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submission of the report by way of the 
U.S. Postal Service. 

III. Data 

Title: NASA Safety Reporting System. 
OMB Number: 2700–0063. 
Type of Review: Extension of a 

currently approved collection. 
Affected Public: Business or other for- 

profit. 
Number of Respondents: 75. 
Responses per Respondent: 1. 
Annual Responses: 75. 
Hours per Request: 15 min. 
Annual Burden Hours: 19. 
Frequency of Report: As needed. 

IV. Request for Comments 

Comments are invited on: (1) Whether 
the proposed collection of information 
is necessary for the proper performance 
of the functions of NASA, including 
whether the information collected has 
practical utility; (2) the accuracy of 
NASA’s estimate of the burden 
(including hours and cost) of the 
proposed collection of information; (3) 
ways to enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and (4) ways to minimize the 
burden of the collection of information 
on respondents, including automated 
collection techniques or the use of other 
forms of information technology. 

Comments submitted in response to 
this notice will be summarized and 
included in the request for OMB 
approval of this information collection. 
They will also become a matter of 
public record. 

Frances Teel, 
NASA PRA Clearance Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2016–18860 Filed 8–8–16; 8:45 am] 
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AGENCY: Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission. 
ACTION: License amendment; issuance. 

SUMMARY: The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission (NRC) is issuing an 
amendment to Facility Operating 
License No. NPF–90, issued to the 
Tennessee Valley Authority, for 
operation of the Watts Bar Nuclear 
Plant, Unit 1. The amendment allows 
Watts Bar Nuclear Plant, Unit 1, to 
irradiate up to 1792 tritium producing 

burnable absorber rods (TPBARs) per 
cycle. This amendment revised 
Technical Specification (TS) 4.2.1, 
‘‘Fuel Assemblies,’’ to increase the 
maximum number of TPBARs allowed 
in the core from 704 to 1792. The 
amendment also revised Surveillance 
Requirement (SR) 3.5.1.4 of TS 3.5.1, 
‘‘Accumulators,’’ and SR 3.5.4.3 of TS 
3.5.4, ‘‘Refueling Water Storage Tank 
(RWST),’’ to delete outdated 
information related to the tritium 
production program. 
DATES: August 9, 2016. 
ADDRESSES: Please refer to Docket ID 
NRC–2015–0162 when contacting the 
NRC about the availability of 
information regarding this document. 
You may obtain publicly-available 
information related to this document 
using any of the following methods: 

• Federal Rulemaking Web site: Go to 
http://www.regulations.gov and search 
for Docket ID NRC–2015–0162. Address 
questions about NRC dockets to Carol 
Gallagher; telephone: 301–415–3463; 
email: Carol.Gallagher@nrc.gov. For 
technical questions, contact the 
individual listed in the FOR FURTHER 
INFORMATION CONTACT section of this 
document. 

• NRC’s Agencywide Documents 
Access and Management System 
(ADAMS): You may obtain publicly- 
available documents online in the 
ADAMS Public Documents collection at 
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/
adams.html. To begin the search, select 
‘‘ADAMS Public Documents’’ and then 
select ‘‘Begin Web-based ADAMS 
Search.’’ For problems with ADAMS, 
please contact the NRC’s Public 
Document Room (PDR) reference staff at 
1–800–397–4209, 301–415–4737, or by 
email to pdr.resource@nrc.gov. The 
ADAMS accession number for each 
document referenced (if it is available in 
ADAMS) is provided the first time that 
it is mentioned in this document. 

• NRC’s PDR: You may examine and 
purchase copies of public documents at 
the NRC’s PDR, Room O1–F21, One 
White Flint North, 11555 Rockville 
Pike, Rockville, Maryland 20852. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Jeanne Dion, Office of Nuclear Reactor 
Regulation, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission, Washington, DC 20555– 
0001; telephone: 301–415–1349, email: 
Jeanne.Dion@nrc.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The NRC 
has issued Amendment No. 107 to 
Facility Operating License No. NPF–90 
issued to the Tennessee Valley 
Authority, which revised the TSs for 
operation of the Watts Bar Nuclear 
Plant, Unit 1, located in Rhea County, 
TN. A publicly-available version is in 

ADAMS under Accession No. 
ML16159A057. Documents related to 
this amendment are listed in the Safety 
Evaluation enclosed with the 
amendment. The amendment was 
effective as of the date of its issuance. 

The amendment revised TS 4.2.1, 
‘‘Fuel Assemblies,’’ to increase the 
maximum number of TPBARs allowed 
in the core from 704 to 1792. The 
amendment also revised SR 3.5.1.4 of 
TS 3.5.1, ‘‘Accumulators,’’ and SR 
3.5.4.3 of TS 3.5.4, ‘‘Refueling Water 
Storage Tank (RWST),’’ to delete 
outdated information related to the 
tritium production program. 

The application for the amendment 
complies with the standards and 
requirements of the Atomic Energy Act 
of 1954, as amended (the Act), and the 
Commission’s rules and regulations. 
The Commission has made appropriate 
findings as required by the Act and the 
Commission’s rules and regulations in 
chapter I of title 10 of the Code of 
Federal Regulations, which are set forth 
in the license amendment. 

A Notice of Consideration of Issuance 
of Amendment and Opportunity for 
Hearing in connection with this action 
was published in the Federal Register 
on July 7, 2015 (80 FR 38752). A 
correction to the notice was published 
on April 22, 2016 (81 FR 23761), to 
correct a typographical error in the 
original notice. No request for a hearing 
or petition for leave to intervene was 
filed following this notice. 

The Commission has prepared an 
Environmental Assessment, published 
on July 5, 2016 (81 FR 43656), related 
to the action and has concluded that an 
environmental impact statement is not 
warranted because there will be no 
environmental impact attributable to the 
action beyond that which has been 
predicted and described in the 
Commission’s Final Environmental 
Statement for the facility dated 
December 1978 and supplemented in 
April 1995. 

For further details with respect to this 
action, see the application for 
amendment dated March 31, 2015, as 
supplemented by letters dated April 28, 
2015, May 27, 2015, June 15, 2015, 
September 14, 2015, September 25, 
2015, November 30, 2015, December 22, 
2015, December 29, 2015, February 22, 
2016, and March 31, 2016 (ADAMS 
Accession Nos. ML15098A446, 
ML15124A334, ML15147A611, 
ML15167A359, ML15258A204, 
ML15268A568, ML15335A468, 
ML16054A661, ML16004A161, 
ML16053A513, and ML16095A064, 
respectively). 

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 29th day 
of July 2016. 
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1 15 U.S.C. 78s(d)(1). 
2 17 CFR 240.19d–1(c)(2). 
3 See Securities Exchange Act Release No. 78300 

(July 12, 2016), 81 FR 46730 (‘‘Notice’’). 
4 17 CFR 240.19d–1(c)(1). 
5 The Commission adopted amendments to 

paragraph (c) of Rule 19d–1 to allow SROs to 
submit for Commission approval plans for the 
abbreviated reporting of minor disciplinary 
infractions. See Securities Exchange Act Release 
No. 21013 (June 1, 1984), 49 FR 23828 (June 8, 
1984). Any disciplinary action taken by an SRO 
against any person for violation of a rule of the SRO 
which has been designated as a minor rule violation 
pursuant to such a plan filed with and declared 
effective by the Commission is not considered 
‘‘final’’ for purposes of Section 19(d)(1) of the Act 
if the sanction imposed consists of a fine not 
exceeding $2,500 and the sanctioned person has not 
sought an adjudication, including a hearing, or 
otherwise exhausted his administrative remedies. 

6 17 CFR 240.19d–1(c)(2). 
7 The Exchange received its grant of registration 

on June 17, 2016, which included approving the 
rules that govern the Exchange. See Securities 
Exchange Act Release No. 78101 (June 17, 2016), 81 
FR 41141 (June 23, 2016) (File No. 10–222). 

Under the proposed MRVP, violations of the 
following rules would be appropriate for 
disposition under the MRVP: Rule 2.160(p)— 
Continuing Education Requirements; Rule 4.511 
(General Requirements related to books and records 
requirements); Rule 4.540 (Furnishing of records); 
Rule 5.110 (Supervision); Rule 8.220 (Automated 
submission of trading data requested); Rule 

Continued 

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. 
Robert G. Schaaf, 
Senior Project Manager, Plant Licensing 
Branch II–2, Division of Operating Reactor 
Licensing, Office of Nuclear Reactor 
Regulation. 
[FR Doc. 2016–18841 Filed 8–8–16; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7590–01–P 

POSTAL REGULATORY COMMISSION 

[Docket No. CP2016–250] 

New Postal Products 

AGENCY: Postal Regulatory Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: The Commission is noticing a 
recent Postal Service filing for the 
Commission’s consideration concerning 
a negotiated service agreement. This 
notice informs the public of the filing, 
invites public comment, and takes other 
administrative steps. 
DATES: Comments are due: August 11, 
2016. 

ADDRESSES: Submit comments 
electronically via the Commission’s 
Filing Online system at http://
www.prc.gov. Those who cannot submit 
comments electronically should contact 
the person identified in the FOR FURTHER 
INFORMATION CONTACT section by 
telephone for advice on filing 
alternatives. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
David A. Trissell, General Counsel, at 
202–789–6820. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Table of Contents 

I. Introduction 
II. Docketed Proceeding(s) 

I. Introduction 
The Commission gives notice that the 

Postal Service filed request(s) for the 
Commission to consider matters related 
to negotiated service agreement(s). The 
request(s) may propose the addition or 
removal of a negotiated service 
agreement from the market dominant or 
the competitive product list, or the 
modification of an existing product 
currently appearing on the market 
dominant or the competitive product 
list. 

Section II identifies the docket 
number(s) associated with each Postal 
Service request, the title of each Postal 
Service request, the request’s acceptance 
date, and the authority cited by the 
Postal Service for each request. For each 
request, the Commission appoints an 
officer of the Commission to represent 
the interests of the general public in the 
proceeding, pursuant to 39 U.S.C. 505 

(Public Representative). Section II also 
establishes comment deadline(s) 
pertaining to each request. 

The public portions of the Postal 
Service’s request(s) can be accessed via 
the Commission’s Web site (http://
www.prc.gov). Non-public portions of 
the Postal Service’s request(s), if any, 
can be accessed through compliance 
with the requirements of 39 CFR 
3007.40. 

The Commission invites comments on 
whether the Postal Service’s request(s) 
in the captioned docket(s) are consistent 
with the policies of title 39. For 
request(s) that the Postal Service states 
concern market dominant product(s), 
applicable statutory and regulatory 
requirements include 39 U.S.C. 3622, 39 
U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR part 3010, and 39 
CFR part 3020, subpart B. For request(s) 
that the Postal Service states concern 
competitive product(s), applicable 
statutory and regulatory requirements 
include 39 U.S.C. 3632, 39 U.S.C. 3633, 
39 U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR part 3015, and 
39 CFR part 3020, subpart B. Comment 
deadline(s) for each request appear in 
section II. 

II. Docketed Proceeding(s) 

1. Docket No(s).: CP2016–250; Filing 
Title: Notice of United States Postal 
Service of Filing a Functionally 
Equivalent Global Expedited Package 
Services 3 Negotiated Service 
Agreement and Application for Non- 
Public Treatment of Materials Filed 
Under Seal; Filing Acceptance Date: 
August 3, 2016; Filing Authority: 39 CFR 
3015.5; Public Representative: Curtis E. 
Kidd; Comments Due: August 11, 2016. 

This Notice will be published in the 
Federal Register. 

Ruth Ann Abrams, 
Acting Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2016–18843 Filed 8–8–16; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7710–FW–P 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE 
COMMISSION 

[Release No. 34–78474; File No. 4–701] 

Self-Regulatory Organizations; 
Investors Exchange LLC; Order 
Declaring Effective a Minor Rule 
Violation Plan 

August 3, 2016. 
On July 11, 2016, Investors Exchange 

LLC (‘‘IEX’’ or ‘‘Exchange’’) filed with 
the Securities and Exchange 
Commission (‘‘Commission’’) a 
proposed minor rule violation plan 
(‘‘MRVP’’ or ‘‘Plan’’) pursuant to Section 
19(d)(1) of the Securities Exchange Act 

of 1934 (‘‘Act’’) 1 and Rule 19d–1(c)(2) 
thereunder.2 The proposed MRVP was 
published for public comment on July 
18, 2016.3 The Commission received no 
comments on the proposal. This order 
declares the Exchange’s proposed MRVP 
effective. 

The Exchange’s MRVP specifies the 
rule violations which will be included 
in the Plan and will have sanctions not 
exceeding $2,500. Any violations which 
are resolved under the MRVP would not 
be subject to the provisions of Rule 19d– 
1(c)(1) of the Act,4 which requires that 
a self-regulatory organization (‘‘SRO’’) 
promptly file notice with the 
Commission of any final disciplinary 
action taken with respect to any person 
or organization.5 In accordance with 
Rule 19d–1(c)(2) under the Act,6 the 
Exchange proposed to designate certain 
specified rule violations as minor rule 
violations, and requested that it be 
relieved of the prompt reporting 
requirements regarding such violations, 
provided it gives notice of such 
violations to the Commission on a 
quarterly basis. 

The Exchange proposed to include in 
its MRVP the procedures included in 
Exchange Rule 9.216(b) (‘‘Procedure for 
Violation Under Plan Pursuant to 
Exchange Act Rule 19d–1(c)(2)’’) and 
the violations to be included in 
Exchange Rule 9.218 (‘‘Violations 
Appropriate for Disposition Under Plan 
Pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 19d– 
1(c)(2)’’).7 According to the Exchange’s 
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